From: Irwin Weitz [mailto:iweltz@egsllp.com]
Sent: 03/01/2013 1:30 PM

To: Keith Murphy

Cc: Heidenreich, John

Subject: RESCIND LETTER/AGREEMENT

Dear Mr. Murphy:

We represent Spencer Trask Ventures, inc. ("STV"). STV hereby rescinds and withdraws the proposed agreement
signed by John Heidenreich in the past 10 days or so. STV was not engaged pursuant to Par. 3(f) of the PAA,

Irwin Weltz

Ellenoff Grossman & Schole LLP
150 East 42nd Street, 11th Floor
New York, NY 10017

Phone: 212-370-1300 ext. 7138
Fax: 212-370-7889

Email: iweltz@egslip.com

RS Cireular 230 Disclosure: To ensure-compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained
in this communication (including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i)
avoiding any tax penaity or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending tc another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
Privileged Information: This message, together with any attachments, is infended only for the use of the individual or entity fo which it is
addressed and may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure. If you are net the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying -of this message, or any attachment, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete this message, along with any attachments, from your computer.
Thank you.




